



Board of Trustees

Andrea Hoheisel

Luke Wilson

Mike Bridges

Ron Zufall

Joe Ayer

Superintendent

Owen Crosby, Ed.D.

June 9, 2026

Staff Attorney Samantha F. Lawrence
Freedom from Religion Foundation
PO Box 750
Madison, WI 53701

RE: Response to Unconstitutional coach-mandated religious journal

Dear Ms. Lawrence:

I am writing in response to your letter dated April 22, 2026, concerning Enterprise High School basketball coach Abie Ramirez and the use of a faith-based journal.

The District conducted an investigation into the matter and confirmed that the journal was used. Upon completion of the investigation, we informed the coach that the use of the journal in this context should not continue moving forward.

In addition, the District will provide training and guidance to staff to ensure a clear understanding of expectations and to help prevent similar situations from occurring in the future.

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention and for your understanding as we worked to address it.

Sincerely,

Jason Rubin,
Associate Superintendent of Human Resources
Shasta Union High School District